

Curriculum Vitae

Looking for:
Permanent remote work

Contact

(+27) 62 335 8245 zoemeyerson6@gmail.com zoe@zoegraphics.co.za

Education

2018 to 2019

Red & Yellow: Creative School of Business National Certificate: Advertising

2023

Alison.com Graphic Design (Certificate) Graphic Design - Visual and Graphic Design (Certificate)

Software Skills





















About Me

My name is Zoë Meyerson. I am a self-taught illustrator and a professionally trained graphic designer. I started designing at 19, with most of my skills being self-taught before I received a learnership to study marketing with a focus on graphic design through Red & Yellow: Creative School of Business with the agency VMLY&R.

I would describe myself as a fast, visual learner, a hard worker and very diligent. I specialize in logo design, brand identity, video editing (mainly music videos and promotional videos) and digital art/illustrations.

Experience

2018 to 2019

Marketing learnership student with a focus on graphic design with VMLY&R (classes for 5 months, then practical work at the agency for 6 months).

2019 - Current

Freelance graphic designer (including graphic design, illustrations, video editing, animation and website design)

You can refer to my website or my Behance portfolio to view some of the work that I've done as a freelancer:

https://www.zoegraphics.co.za https://www.behance.net/zoemeyerson

2022 - 2023

Graphic Designer and Marketing Assistant at Cornerstone Financial Services Group

References

Diane Wilson (+27) 83 953 1630 [VMLY&R]
Dr Craig G Howes (+27) 82 414 3008 [Freelance]
Erik Theron (+27) 83 274 1664 [Consolidated African Technologies]



WE HEREBY CERTIFY THAT

Zoe Faith Meyerson

ID Number: 9905201162089 Student Number: 31800356

IS AWARDED THE

National Certificate: Advertising

NQF Level 5 | SAQA ID 58820

HAVING SUCCESSFULLY FULFILLED ALL THE REQUIRED PROFICIENCIES FOR THE CERTIFICATION

Date of issue: 01 November 2019

HEAD OF EDUCATION

HEAD OF REGULATORY AFFAIRS

Learning Programme Approval no: LPA/00/2014/01/3152
Certificate no: R&YNCAJHB2019153



Certificate



This is to certify that

Zoë Meyerson

Successfully obtained certificate in

Graphic Design



25th April 2023

Date of Award



Have Richardson

Director of Certification

1926-30817764



Certificate



This is to certify that

Zoë Meyerson

Successfully obtained certificate in

Graphic Design - Visual and Graphic Design



Maur Richardson. Director of Certification



25th April 2023

Date of Award